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Please docket in 17-IEPR-07 - Integrated Resource Planning

From: Weisenmiller, Robert@Energy

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 11:53 AM

To: Barker, Kevin@Energy; Raitt, Heather@Energy
Subject: FW: Thank you

Lets docket

From: Paul Thomsen [mailto:pthomsen@ORMAT.COM]

Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 8:33 AM

Cc: Steve Henricksen; Scott Kessler; Rahm Orenstein; Kyle Snyder
Subject: Thank you

Thank you!

As many of you know, last week Ormat announced a 150MW Geothermal Portfolio Power Purchase Agreement (PPA)
with Southern California Public Power Authority (SCPPA) serving the Los Angeles Department of Water and Power
(LADWP).

This project is unlike anything the geothermal industry has seen before. Ormat will be delivering power from
multiple geothermal facilities in Nevada including Tungsten Mountain, Dixie Meadows, Steamboat Hills, Brady,
Steamboat 2&3 and others in development.

California’s commitment to geothermal development is unparralled and we wanted to take a moment and thank all
of you for your tireless work up to this point, and for your continued dedication as we develop additional facilities in
the Imperial Valley and Mammoth Lakes areas.

You can find Ormat’s press release here.

You can find LADWP’s press release here.

Best Regards,

The Ormat Team

Paul Thomsen | Executive Director, Government and Regulatory Affairs | pthomsen@ORMAT.COM

Main: (775) 356-9029 Ext. 32223 | Cell: (775) 386-5711
6225 Neil Road, Reno, NV 89511
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